Amy Ow

From: Camille Leung

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 11:58 AM

To: Amy Ow

Subject: FW: Fire - 2184 Cobblehill PI, San Mateo
Attachments: Address Search.JPG; BLD Search.JPG

From: Seely, Austin@CALFIRE <Austin.Seely@fire.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:44 AM

To: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

Cc: Madeleine Payumo <mpayumo@smcgov.org>; Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: Fire - 2184 Cobblehill PI, San Mateo

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply.

Good morning,

Our apologies for not signing this permit off sooner, however it does not show up on Accela. Thank you for
signing it off on our behalf over the phone. Please see attached pictures. | would like to point out that when
searching for BLD2016-00158, it states that there are 6 matching/similar criteria, but only shows 5. Perhaps
there is some setting that does not give fire permission to see this particular permit?

Thanks,

Austin Seely
Deputy Fire Marshal
San Mateo County Fire - CAL Fire

Office: (650) 573-3846
Cell: (650) 477-0327

From: John Shroyer <john@johnshroyer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Seely, Austin@CALFIRE <Austin.Seely@fire.ca.gov>

Cc: Madeleine Payumo <mpayumo@smcgov.org>; Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>
Subject: Fire - 2184 Cobblehill Pl, San Mateo

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.
Hi Austin and Madeleine!

Connecting you guys - It seems both properties have been signed off but there is some discrepancy in permit numbers.



Madeleine - Does an email from Austin work for now?
Thank you!!

Christen

John Shroyer
(650) 787-2121
DRE 00613370




